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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  968-4192
January 12, 2006

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTWO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO

	968-4192
	RFP NUMBER:  968-4192
	

	PERSONAL SAFETY MONITOR-JUVENILE JUSTICE CAMPUS

	January 12, 2006

	PERSONAL SAFETY MONITOR-JUVENILE JUSTICE CAMPUS
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: /  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 
	jol
	G:\RFP\968-4192 ADD #2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on JANUARY 26, 2006

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT JANUARY 26, 2006.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  KEN VOZZA

 ref buyer KEN VOZZA, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 968-4192 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

1. The Close Date for RFP No. 968-4192 has been changed to January 26, 200 P.M.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO TO RFP 968-4192

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Items Numbers 2 through 35 identify various questions/comments submitted by vendors. The County’s Department of Public Works has provided a response to each item. County responses shall become requirements and conditions of this RFP: they shall take precedence if in conflict with any previously stated provision of the RFP.
2. Do we need to put the wiring in conduit?  If the wiring is not in conduit…does it need to be plenum rated?

Response:
Non-exposed wire. Wire can be plenum rated in ceiling cavity.  No exposed conduit permitted without prior approval of user department.
3. Does the circuit that feeds this system need to be a dedicated circuit?

Response:
It would appear logical to use dedicated circuits for this system.
4. Does this need to be fed from an emergency panel?

Response:
Yes

5. In the areas that I need to core for my conduit:

a. Do I need to X-Ray first?

Response:
Location of rebar can be determined by other means.
b. What if I hit rebar?

Response:
See 3a above.  Conduits should not be large enough to be a problem.

6. In the outside areas that we need to monitor, can I run pipe on the surface and stub to accessible areas?

Response:
Ten (10) Fee or higher.  See response to question 1.

7. Are there minimum height requirements in the outdoor areas?

Response:
Out of reach.

8. In the multi-purpose areas, can I get a manlift in or will it damage the floor surface in any way?

Response:
Provide protection of all floor surfaces.

9. Will keys be issued to the installing contractor for expedient movement purposes?

Response:
Keys will be issued daily.

10. Will escorts be needed in any areas?

Response:
The vendors will be escorted to the respective work area by security staff. They will be supplied with a radio and a vendor key to allow access within the work area. Security staff will check in with vendors periodically. When work in the area is finished, vendors will contact security staff for movement to next area.
11. If escorts will be needed, what areas?

Response:
All Areas.

12. Besides medium voltage, are you requiring the cable to be in conduit?

Response:
Where it is necessary and approved to be installed as exposed work.
13. We are requesting contract specifications and drawings specifically addressing the electrical division to coordinate power requirements of the proposed monitoring system.  It is imperative for us to get these documents (on CD/DVD) to give the owner an accurate estimate.  Could these be available prior to the proposed date?

Response:
The successful vendor will have access to all plan data.

14. The request of contract specifications and drawings is also to ensure that the same quality of work is maintained to the existing/ongoing installation of means and methods.  Is it necessary to maintain the means and methods?

Response:
Installed work is to be of the highest installation standards.  Means and methods are contractor responsibilities.
15. It was said that inmates would be vacated from the work areas and daily tool check would not be required.  Can this be confirmed?

Response:
We will expect the vendor to monitor and notify us if any tools are missing. We do have the ability to vacate units, but this would be in instances where the vendors would be in two units simultaneously for an extended period of time. Daily or even weekly movement between units would be too difficult.
16. Will there be available electrical circuits in each building?

Response:
Should be.
17. Is it necessary for the low voltage cable to be run in conduit above the ceiling or can it be installed “open air”?

Response:
See response to question 1.

18. Installing the low voltage cable above the ceiling without conduit will result in a faster installation time and reduce the overall cost of the project.

Response:
See response to question 1.

19. Where exposed conduit is necessary, will EMT conduit be acceptable or will ridged be required?

Response:
Rigid, where approved.

20. Page 3, Overview, paragraph 1 it states the proposed system will allow freedom and mobility of individuals within the Campus, however tracking of activities of that individual will be able to be monitored.

This could be interpreted that real time tracking is required. Based on the job walk and questions asked tracking of individuals will occur only based on alerts. Please clarify. 

Response:
It has been clarified that the tracking of an individual in real time would not be required.  The system proposal will allow for the “location” of an individual should they need assistance.
21. a.
Page 19 under requirements first paragraph it states "Shall not require interaction on the part of the user". On page 20 paragraph  4 it states "PSM could be activated by pressing a recessed button or by pulling a pull chain". 

Response:
There would have to be some operator interaction to activate the device.  We would not expect the unit to be intuitive enough to sense when it were to call for assistance, especially since the “tilt” feature was not requested.  The operator will have to manually activate the unit for assistance.
21. At the Vendors conference and on page 20 paragraph 4 it states it is not required that the alarm be activated by a tilt function because of the possibility of false activations. 
Response:
Confirmed
21. This appears to contradict itself in that having to push a button or by pulling a cord requires action on the pat of the user. A tilt alarm is the only method that does not require action by the user. If the tilt alert has built in features to eliminate false activations would this be a requirement or will the clause on page 19 that states shall not require interaction on the part of the user be eliminated from the specification? 
Response:
An alarm will require interaction on the part of the user, i.e. pull chain or push a button for an emergency condition.  Normally, there would be no interaction on the part of the user.  It is not intended for “no user interaction” for the normal day to day to be a substitute for the phrase “abnormal” conditions.
22. On page 20 paragraph 9 it states that "Vendor is reminded this is a correctional; institution and any surface mounted device must be hardened so to withstand physical abuse that could occur in a facility of this type".

Since most of the area's have dropped drop ceilings the issue of whether or not conduit will be required becomes essential to bidding the project. Please clarify if conduit will be required or if open wiring in the ceilings that is supervised be required. 
Response:
This has been clarified in Question 1.

23. Will electrical plans be provided in a timely manner? 

Response:
See response to Question 10.

24. Will the County provide connection points to the local area network as needed or will the contractor be required to provide the wiring to connection points of the local area network as needed? 

Response:
The connection to a LAN or other network will depend totally on what the vendor is proposing. The original County specifications alluded to the fact this was a nearly completed facility and the idea of having to core or rewire the complex to accommodate the Personal Safety Monitor was not appealing. Several of the vendors are proposing a totally wireless system - (other than plugging it into primary power.) There would be NO retrofit wires to connect or have to pull.

Systems that require extensive connections to a fiber or other internal network would not be desired only because of the cost and time of retrofit to install a network into the facility. If a vendor can show that such a wired system would be of a benefit to the County, the County would be obligated to investigate those offering. But until the vendor can indicate what "wired" network would be required, it is impossible to describe what resources would or would not be available and whether the County would support this or require the vendor proposing this offering to bear the cost to retrofit the building.

25. The CD with the plans of the facility we received had TIFF files. Would it be possible to get either AutoCad or Viso files? 

Response:
See response to Question 10.

26. On plan sheet # A1.31-02 the lines indicate area's of coverage that were eliminated on the job walk. All the other sheets do not indicate area's of coverage. With this in mind it could be assumed full coverage of all the other buildings. At the job walk we were shown which area's were to be covered and some optional area's. 

Response:
Documents are attached.
27. Would it be possible to get an updated set of plans showing all protected area's and area's to be proposed as optional? If it is not possible to get the plans would a list of area's in each building and optional area's be provides in a list form? 

Response:
See Attached Plans
28. On page 20, #4 states:  “Should the employee require assistance, the Personal Safety Monitor could report the last zone to a central monitoring site.”  What is the maximum number of rooms per area or square footage?

Response:
The square footage of a zone will vary with the zone. For example, it could be the basketball court and recreational yard outside to a conference room approximately 10 x 10. A zone might be a long hall fifty or more feet in length with no other outlets than the far end. Each zone will be unique with the construction of the building.
29. Can you tell us the number of staff assigned to the institution during each of the shifts?

Response:
The number of staff varies during the shifts between the various buildings. Around 100 on day and swing shifts with significantly less on the graveyard shift.
30. Are “uniform” and “non-uniform” personnel to be covered by the Person Safety Monitors?

Response:
Yes. These could be full time correctional workers and transient workers such as maintenance staff.
31. How many staff will be provided with devices?

Response:
All sworn peace officer staff will be provided with devices. Additionally, staff from mental health and the health department may be provided with devices depending on their job duties and if those duties take them within the secure perimeter of the facility and in contact with detained juveniles.
32. Based on the plans, can we obtain a general list of the primary areas for coverage of the Personal Safety Monitors?

Response:
Plans attached.

33. Does the successful contractor need to be registered/licensed in the County and State?

Response:
Page 17 of RFP:  “The vendor shall possess a current State of California contractor’s license, Class C7 or another license class that covers the work to be performed. The proposal must indicate the license held by the bidder, which enables him/her to perform the work.”
34. Is it the County’s desire to have a full turn-key system?

Response:
Yes.
35. Will the county consider proposals for a fully wireless system which uses locator devices that requires using “AC power” at the locator devices?

Response:
Yes
The support system, receivers, transmitters and computer equipment can be 110 VAC if the equipment is of low wattage and can be connected to an UPS system if desired. As an alternate to this, the primary power can be 110 VAC if the unit will operate for short term off either internal or external batteries. 

The actual Personal Safety Device worn on the individuals must be battery powered.
36. The County has provided a copy of the RFP to the following vendors:
ACT ALL SECURITY PRODUCTS

ADI

ASCOM WIRELESS SOLUTIONS

BOSCH SECURITY SYSTEMS

BUSINESS COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS

CENTRAL CALIFORNIA ELECTRONICS

CISCOR

CONVERGENT INTEGRATED SYSTEMS CORP.

CONVERGENT TECHNOLOGIES 
COOK’S COMMUNICATIONS

DAY WIRELESS

ELECTRONICS UNLIMITED

GRACE INDUSTRIES, INC.

IES – INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS

INTEGRATED ELECTRONICS

J’S COMMUNICATIONS

KERTEL

LANE ELECTRIC 
MATSON ALARM COMPANY

MOTOROLA

PELCO

PERIMETER PRODUCTS

RED MONKEY ELECTRONICS

SENSTAR-STELLAR/DOMINION WIRELESS INC.

SENTRY PRODUCTS

SENTRY PRODUCTS, INC.

SIEMENS

SYMPLEX GRINNELL
TRI-SIGNAL INTEGRATION, INC.

UNITED SAFETY SOLUTIONS

VINCENT COMMUNICATIONS

VISONETIX

VISONIC TECHNOLOGIES
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